

## Venice Neighborhood Council



PO Box 550, Venice, CA 90294 / www.VeniceNC.org Email: <u>info@VeniceNC.org</u> Phone: 310-421-8627

## VNC Neighborhood Committee Minutes of August 23, 2017 Meeting Bank of Venice, 80 Windward Ave, Venice CA 90291

- 1. Meeting was called to order at 7:47am. Present were George Francisco (GF), Naman Court (NC), Reta Moser (RM), Noel Johnston (NJ), Josie Scibera (JS), Sarah Shoup (SS), Isabelle Duviver, John Weston (JW)
- 2. The agenda was approved as presented (JW, JS; 7-0-1, NGRM, NJ, SS, ID/GF)
- 3. Minutes of the July 26, 2017 Neighborhood Committee meeting were approved as presented. (RM, JS; 7-0-1: JW, NC, SS, ID //GF)
- There were No Announcements
- 5. There was No Public Comment
- 6. Chair Report.
  - a. Door Hangers assed out
- 7. Q+A with SLO Kristan Del tori, LAPD Pacific Division
- 8. Item for Discussion and Possible Action CIS: Playa Gas Field. (Passed 7-0-1. JW, NC; SS, ID, JS, RM//GF)
  - a. The Neighborhood Compittee proposes that: The Venice Neighborhood Council (VNC) requests that the following statement of "Support" be attached to Council file 17-0756: Playa Del Rey/8141 Gulana Avenue/Natural Gas Storage Facility Operations/ Compliance Regulations.

    The Venice Neighborhood Council supports "CF 17-0756: Playa Del Rey/8141 Gulana Avenue/Natural Gas Storage Facility Operations/Compliance Regulations" for the positive impacts that an investigation and thorough site review of all equipment, wells and permitting will have upon the Venice community: 1. The Natural Gas Storage facility in question was converted to this purpose in 1955 and although this is its primary use, it continues to produce oil which was its original purpose. 2. There is a public safety hazard due to the combustible nature of methane gas associated with petroleum deposits and storage facilities of this nature. 3. There is a public safety hazard dating to a February 22, 2017 Order to Comply issued to the Storage Facility operator, Southern California Gas, related to hillside erosion near residential property. 4. The Natural Gas Storage facility in question in Playa Del Rey is similar in age, history and structure as the Aliso Canyon Natural Gas Storage facility which in 2015 was responsible for the largest methane gas leak in history. 5. The explosion at the Aliso Canyon facility and subsequent leaking of methane gas into the Porter Ranch community is a documented example of the massive potential danger that a similar incident would present to the Venice community in terms of residents' health,
- 9. There was no Old Business
- 10. New Business
  - Single Provider Trash Hauling and Sanitation Issues schedule Guest for Q+A
  - Bike Lanes and Mobility Schedule Guest for Q+A for overall Vision Zero analysis and Lincoln Mobility

both public and private property, local business activity and overall negative environmental impact on our coast.

- c. Low 311 app use for Venice Email committee Metrics
- d. Reversion of zip code and mailing addresses for Peninsula and Oxford Triangle to Venice and 90291. Possible future motion
- e. Announce Next Door reminder to always contact LAPD, list SLOs, Lock It Hide It Keep It program
- 11. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:30am.